



## Grant J. Schowalter

Consultant

(206) 963-1513  
grant.schowalter@aon.com  
1420 5th Avenue, Suite 1200  
Seattle, WA 98101

## Background

Grant Schowalter is a consultant specializing in intellectual property litigation at Elysium Digital.

Grant recently graduated from James Madison University with a B.S. in computer science. During his time at James Madison, Grant mentored young students as a teaching assistant in a variety of technical courses. He later went on to become a research assistant working to add pose and speech recognition systems to an experimental autonomous vehicle currently under development at the university. Grant has also worked as a professional web designer and has experience in user tracking, data analytics, and front statistical modeling.

## Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2021 – Present
- James Madison University, Machine Learning/Artificial Intelligence Researcher, 2021
- Genworth Financial, Inc., Web Developer Internship/Co-op, 2020 – 2021
- James Madison University Department of Computer Science, Lead Teaching Assistant, 2018 – 2020

## Education

- B.S., Computer Science, James Madison University, 2021